

To: Darryl Holtmeyer
E-Mail: darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com
From: John Kennedy
Date: March 20, 2002

Subject: FCC File #: 0272-EX-PL-2000

Message:

FCC File #: 0272-EX-PL-2000
Confirmation #: EL10643

Dear Mr. Darryl Holtmeyer:

Prior coordination with the FAA and Army is required for the frequencies requested in this application. Contact information for the FAA and Army Coordinators is given below.

Federal Aviation Administration
Frequency Management Office
ACE-461
601 E. 12th Street
Kansas City, Missouri 64106
Telephone: (816) 426-5647
Fax: (816) 426-3038

Army Frequency Management Office
Continental U.S. (AFMO CONUS)
ATTN: SFIS-FAC-SC
Fort Sam Houston, TX 78234-5032
Telephone: (210) 221-2050/2820
Fax: (210) 221-2844
Email: Jesse.ellis@cen.amedd.army.mil

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 20, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 1792